
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers 

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Tuesday, April 22nd, 2025 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA: 
(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) 

(https://www.youtube.com/@SierraCountyCommission) 
 

Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meeting 
 
Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman   Amy Whitehead-Clerk 
  James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
  Hank Hopkins-Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 
 
Pledge Of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures.  
 
 Introduction of Guests  
 

I. Approval of Agenda: 
II. Approval of Minutes: 

A. Regular Meeting – March 18th, 2025 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes 
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 2025-30 Accounts Payable  
B. Resolution No. 2025-31 Indigent Claims 

V. Presentations/reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards  
B. Department Reports   
C. Assessor Annual Report  

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. March Reconciliation 

VII. Old Business: 
VIII. New Business: 

A. Petition for Road Vacation VR25-001: Appointment of John Diamond, Ronnie Chavez 
and Beau Marshall as Freeholders to view the Request to Vacate a Portion of Sixth Street 
in the Townsite of Chloride, with Bruce Swingle as an Alternate 

B. Solicitation of Letters of Interest for Non-Governmental Organization and Livestock 
Representative Appointment to the County Livestock Loss Authority  

IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: 
A. Lease Agreement Between the County of Sierra and Southwest Office Solutions  
B. Agreement Between the County or Sierra and Vetted Security Solutions  

X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897


A. Resolution No. 2025-32 Recognizing Sierra County Road A013 As a Public Prescription 
Easement  

B. Resolution No. 2025-33 Approving Participation in the Program of the South Central 
Council of Governments, INC. For Fiscal Year 2024-2025 

C. Resolution No. 2025-34 in Support of Catron County’s Disaster Declaration  
D. Resolution No. 2025-35 Authorizing the County Manager to Pursue Designation of a 

Segment of County Road A05 as Part of the Rio Grande Trail and Turtleback Trails 
Network  

E. Ordinance No. 2025-003 And Proclamation Restricting Open and Controlled Burns in 
the Unincorporated Areas of Sierra County  

XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H) : 
Pending and Threatened Litigation : 
A. Janet Tracy v. Sierra County  
B. Ashleigh Coulter v. Sierra County  

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
XIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, May 20th, 2025, at 10:00 AM. Items 
for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm 
on the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as 
possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible 
formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format 
is needed. 

 

  













Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
March 18, 2025 
Page6 

Dated this 18th day of March 2025. 

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 





State of New Mevico

Countr ClerA
575-891-2810

575-891)589

575-710-4900

1712 N, Date, Suite D
Trulh or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

County of Sieta

s75-89J-6215

575-89d-62t5

Tra,is Dtf

575-891-62t 5

County Sheriff
575-891-9150Amber Youghn, Count]. Monaget

5 75-E91-62 I 5 yoice 5 7 5-894-9 548 ILr

RES0LUTTON N0.2025.30
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD BEGINNING
MARCH 1ST,2025

AND
ENDING MARCH 31ST, 2025

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON APRIL 22Td,2025 DESIRES TO PROVIDE FORTHE
EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND WARRANTS

DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF

$898,035.45 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON THIS 22M DAY OF APRIL,2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

NEW MEXICO
SIERRA COUN

AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, CO[/MISSIONER

Candrce Chayea
Countl Treasurer

575-891-3521



t;I

!4E
"

I

.E

d;

5



,;

!eE

Et

l5 r r l5 
5 5l l5 

5 5 5l l5l3l55 
5l I t 5 t l5 t l5 5l

EEd--

IE

3

E
E

!, 
,l

:iE



doagl'IeJrvl,nsru

oxJrr NolJr€r*rsro rio

s$r3r{ssrss! r-r,r3dord



E
r;Iri]"*iii:H

il;:
gE

he

E
C

 
E

55rt 
z ^

E
5 

i] 
E

e I e I e ! I I e e '- 
e e e e I e e I e I9I9 

e ee e I I I e I I 
e

r,lE
kroc

dBI

3

;



sN3i Tvsrwedvlr

NOIr-{gJsO

5JNIIHSSsSSY IJTEdOI'd

NOIIYULS INI'tEV

JsJOnir Jn3rtElrorx" x\fl
Jlrvd9 3s1l

(IvOr

rxel{3)ao&l3 x1.:

xdsll r,rxnol ro 1)rrro
siSxor ssrld{ol



41<
44

C
dncc

fir'::

fiE

1r:t11

E3 
?_

4 
H

tsa-

"8 
I 

F

444<
4

i I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I II 
I I I I 

T
 I

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
bE

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
hE

E
E

5aEEFx.

I

t!

s;E
bi

t.

t)



1.JIIIII{OfiJNV gX\rJ rliTllH A?IIJ,IT 
'Tfl

,rrvds10
oxtu rxY{c Im

qrl,u 'rvsr\adda\Ex
s9cff sivEoria

sxaxns\l3r.r,
INSXSOVr{VH SAII,I'IIJYI

. .6Pdtt R st/rt lt



sz0zl6rluc lrvo !trro^N;
5 5 106 ZCcr ON J"\noltrv

sta./L./za szazLzz

s.0z16rl20 srvo lJro,lxr
9/a.26.1 ',On !)ronx:

qz0./ezl20 srvo 33roNr
r/e6r6.r 'or{ slrc^ni

',3ro ovor rl.ll]ros \adurrs

szozl ral z0 arvs sIo^xr
3.lzaza 'oN rDro^Nr

rror{ s![rlrJvJ llxnd) vrtars
a-rs ox uSraorsll]

!z0zlrzl20 l,Irrq srlo^x1

03 Issl{Il1 H,u\adsTvD - HIlOr{xoJ szoz/ L./zo s.ozL.z

Hal,tdsl0

)!saa rilnof, ro 3l1rro



;zE
X

a
e

3

,

'it

3I

" 
?i. 

d 
E

 
2 

c 
2

oi'J2aaJ22r

E5

a

E;;9



.ra?/ra/ta tz..tat

.zaz/Bt/.a s.azq.t

larrdo rl.:Lr!:! fi rsod
sza./ ez/.1 E!10 1ne

szc./e./zc ,,L\a 117a

sz0zl€rl20 rr.vc llro^nr
r rr009'0-rllr rzri0 0x rnno)Jv

.za./a./za.zazg.t

szaz/ao/zo - ezoal r0lr0 3rr^ars
00-0536r -Irlr 'oN rxnoaaY

r/\r ll3rJra Nv/t gq3

xxnoJ vtll3ls
azoa/to/zo - !z0alr0lr0 lJt^aas

00-€rrrz-tr0r orLr rNnoJJv

xrldliro.f llxnoJ virrsls
szoz/to/.o tza./to/to zrt^ras

00 0e3zr tr0r 'oN rxnoalv

co.rE rrYr llxnoJ vllSrs
s.o.-to/zo - s.0zlrol10 rrr^ars

szo./ta/za szozlta/to l]t^azs

IS SOIH OOI

9zaz/ta/za s.oz/ta/la z.t^Ezs

otlv ErYr 
^J-{no:r 

vadsls
szoz/.o/zo s.oz/jo/ta $t^Bzs

00 19szr - froa o^r JxJro)a)v

0(I1ll EIYJ 
^rllllol 

\adAtls
tzoz/aa/zo - sz0alr0lr0 sar^ass

'on lxnoaJ!
rs ao-18 00r

5(Irs rrvi .ilrtrlo:r Yaagls
szoz/eo/zo Ezia/ro/Ia sa!^a?s

00-9.960-aT0r'oN r-inof,Jv
,ls ao-rr 00t

5z0zl r0/20 5z0zl r0/10 rrr^rss

salNanols o.



Iai

8E
T

.ti

9E
ts

E
*-,

I

f

I

1

.

-!l
i 

' 
e,6 

e

E
 

oa

E

;-

I

t;

t

flii 
8

rE

LIZ

j



azczlea1.0 srvo alro,lxr
60rszJr on arto^xr

Jr,rr,t uooNii
AdrNs Ssaaas, ll-Offid

^dd 
BolivJ Jrr,lougHa czoa szaz/t0/ta szoztot

szoz/ta/ra szcztat

dosssssY 1 [.104 vddsrs
s.0el3./e0 Ervd ar10r1rir

s!E16 0 !Dro^x1
ssdms.lNs 6rt qsJNrrasda 0oE1

s.oz/.o/.o sza.ta.

r az0a00a oN rBxorsll:)
tz/ Lt/Lo la/6I/LO

'ra/at/La ral6a/ Lo ssJYg sJlor1xr
0965009026 s009€r90a6'65s92a9026

'606s0r90z6 sot slalo^xr
606s0r,soz6 rrro^[ xY, / ars

ssrs060rI tl,ooo
rri o\rEs 31svi:lrfl-raa

HJOC rssd 
'avg 

IrrJOd
J,Vrr 3gYirOlS Olrl O\arlr

JSn ECYdOT,S 3svs
35wJvd r\aaiser-)i

szoz/co/to..a.tat

rr30300-.00-0f-!aa3 0n r noJlv
saoal izl ao ir,!t.o rlro^ r

,ralvdsrs l,lxnoJ \a{xgrs

sea, s, aaans'l:rtsr.

rz0./0 z/ r r s,]-vo earor!{r
9Z9rr ON AJIOAITI

?a^vtJ 'J
II 9NIJ:I9(INS Z!' l{d3

z!^vfiJ J
I ONIJiI9TJS T" l{dJ

zs^vlr, J
rraNvNr.r Jrrsnd rlt xda

!z0zl02lrr sfio ralo^xr
sz9rT oN slIoAnI

1r 9NrJE5ons ztz xda

zanclxoot a

r cNrJ!r9004 r'a xd:l
zra5r800r a

sza./.a/ta ezaztat

ii .6?d



szcr'r0/r0 ! z0zso r

!.0./'o/!0 Ez0zr0r

szaz/ ia/Ea szaziat

sz0zlr0lr0 a.Lvo a.ro^nr

9.O./tO/tO e.oarot

sz0zlsr /a0 3r,vo ?Jronxl

.ra?/ia/ta.tarrat

ezozlr0lr0 arvo r3xrlr

Ez0zl!r/20 srvq J3){!rr

azaz/ra/.a s.aatat

..az/ta/ta szazvat

Jn3(l ovor ,.rxjlotr \adr3rs
sz0zl 0zl20 3lr(I 3Jro^nr

sz0zl02l.0 srro ?lroNi

ez0zlezl.0 3rvo srro^Nr

szo.,/rc/r0 s.c.rc.

3lvd I airo^uJ



i1

1111-

99

,R

EE;?g



11
111191,',l 

991:

;;;;

"8

"l

Ld



*.;.-

,",

t

1F
1-.:i9.::.T

:
9i:i?1911

9i?i:"Y
41

..11

5!2IE



rszl 0N r,lurolJr
sfczlDzl20 oto llroeil

!rrzoar o! 3j10Nr
,NIdd!H5

cNrMr-3 56Cr

9-5607
asl(-660r
cBn-660r

xvr 3no3t{J dor s, zn .zaz/ La/tc a.ozlat

szoz/ La/ta sza.La,

!e0zlr/rr srw sJro^Nr
00rrs oN alro^Nl

NVIJINH, T/IOS!'] NO XYJ

rrNvNsrNrvx/lxsl{dms^so srtlnoN

s z0zl rr /20 srYE oro^nr
Nr 9Zf6r50 ',ON rrro^nr

srv9 rdl r

5 }{VOJ V SSVrJ ]gHa-SOBd sza./La/ca szazLatJNI L€'Td TNO!

Xll{nl lsNOJ YT'I3IS
zoasr009zz on J-lrloIa

rzoaloIleI srw rrro,1Nr
fsaztr 'o tJro^nr

rssvlrd-sqnnorcxrld rll noJ Yiarrtrs
,.o./6./11 ot ta|a/ao/lt

r{odi sSJr^res rlr{orssraora
Sef, IAIaS TuroISS3lOriEeNIslrE 9zaa/ L./ta sto.Lat

Jsroxa Jx3ri:Jrofi{a flv.r

Snrs rssrD lldr^od
)1?a rJ lrx1oJ Jo sarrro

39(lff erv€ord
srx3Hssssst.r,ldsdord

Jnsr{3wNB{ 53rrr,1rrv'
JIsnsJdorNa dv1

srfsford'rvJrdvJ
NOJSNIIl

CNIIIJ CINV 5^I6dOJSN

srNrl{Doq Dvd.!{of, trY
rnnorsto

dofin sBrvsdn
xoel-i csrYodn

srYoo!rl.)
SNOIO

icird
lgrox .(lmds tlIcoo1

s5f0x Ydlsrs lo r,INnoJ



tzaz/fi/ta szxzllt

rixxoi Yudsrs
6293'rl6ZLAZ ON r{JrOJlV
.z0zl€r/z! 31Yq sfrorxr

szoz9zz0x6z9rrr.6z.ez'oN sJro^Nr

r00-r0c.-16! -0t0

s.a./tt/to szozav

.zoa/\z/za zaao 11rs
51rr1690r9'oN rsro^Nr

50000-20909e.0E
r€29-0r.- s.s mnr3H rxfl.l

szoa/\a/za zlw) 117a
r0000-zo90sz.0r
6ttL - o, L - aLa sxvrl,Irx r{\rrr

ssfr^dss 3x1a ,tlx3cls]lla
szo./../.o2r'co 11ta

r0000-9.416240.
s690-0t.-s.s

LttL-0rL-sLs
'Jdaq ovod .(lxnoJ YdrrrsssJr^!!s ss31!drH Nozrd3^

rdeo S.rlrl:rHs lnnoJ wdrrs
sz0zlr0lr0 srvq sJro^nr
595rS.!OOr On JJlnOJfV S|Oa/ti/to

rasrr 0t tal
oa rat tfstr szaa/o\lco aaoaott 9otz-30-r0r rolrdrtDssns lEvarros/3Nr'INo t9iatrl fo

33 0926 (nlorl

16zrlt9r'oN rx:rrEJvrs
5sa€rr0a- r00

Dsorors!/sr'0!r'rlqox s?rr^B:rs Tfro,{vNI! .zaz/La/ta szazLat

s.az/32/za s.a.Bzz

I09510e 'O{ aSl,lOLSm

9a3r359f O{ rXlhrrvJs
rr09s00.-r00 0N JaYdrxof
0z-9s doLrll-], ?d1,1 )if,Yxr

r09sr0z 'oN tl3roilsrD
9z313E9f ON rr{!ffirrrJs

rr09€00r- r00 ofl rJvllnof
rr:lnvxli xY11Id{3rYJ



t
d> 9E

r

6

6 
3..

E6

Eg?

.

EE

i>
 

;--

or90ne
31E

3{E

,IPE

Es B
e6

i89

2

E4sk

i*

x.

t3

;



a 
,ix

H
rrr;riefi E

"rdrlrS
rsrB

E
e

bd

x.,fl3i!l

E

i

fi,

e5E
=

;

t--
I

I

t26 r..5.r 
s

I

5;



e2t--

1E
A

U

32

1E

6s

.S
U

U
U

U
U

'3

^,

e

1,Pg

tb

x

1

E"E

1

I

gJ

B
3

.P



o":,

d;

E
 i 

I 
2"

o 
ir.

2Ic

eI

i

2E
e?92

i

iEE

e

d--

&x
16

E?+

EI



:!.io:i i{:rc rv tNtxava
sNorrvaMor.)Y No ssftr

sNorJYsorio{oaav

zcsrx l'rstllY sr/lvlJ
ezaz/tt/ta....r11

e.az/.1/ta.ea.tlt

Ez0zl0rlr0 3r,Yo

Tmr{Nrs^so ,reroNoJa

szoz/11/ta szaztTtosrna 1rl$r

Ez0z,/E0,/.0lIvoaJlo^xl

e.oa/t1/.a szoztlt

tr11 rxtdHoj 3{vdo!d rr-:,u€ szo./t1/co szo.trt

!z0zlrzlT0 3rro 3.ro^xr

sNolT?9 00r
ezozlsrlzo 3Jva sJro^xr

sNo.rT!9 3',4.

e.oz/17/to szoztlt

exoz/vo/zo szo./so/1a

raeo s,aJr{3r{s
s.ozleolfo 3r,ro 3oro^ r

a5.avlr Nr). rl.lod vrroa
ssrrrlrlrr [NnoJ YtHsrs

ezozl90/f 0 ?lvo 3Jro^xr

+E.89 9 XVJ SSTV5

s.o./t1/ta szaztlt

? st/sI/r



99q9:??9
99??999e:9:9:

1...]"

di9 
E

 
6h

,I

h-k a



r 
o 

J 
<

n<

114

-i.i
a



1111

-11

f 
i:

6 
A

 
=

 
d" 

i^" 
'-

E
 I 

8* 
S

 ! 
t 

.*=
 

F
 

U
; 

* 
". 

t;

R
l. 

'"928 
o9-=

d9(" 
" 

i 
E

 E
 , E

 E
 I =

 E
 fi E

 3 o i I * =
 " fi . C

 E
 d " " j 

*h"o 
E

.'

;?



ez../ L't /.. tzczLlt

lzc./.i/r. sivc r-,joNi

.\;{oc: sdsrs

sz0zl1r/rc lrYc !r1o^Nr

ez0zlrrlr0 lrva srro^xr
rzr9r oN 3aIoANr

auJir TvnNnY

3COV9 rsir 00r

szaz/t1/ta.zazLrt

tzoz/11/ta.zozLrt

Ez0zlrr/r0 arvo lfro^Nr
zr0rr r 9r09 'oN :rrro^flr

xnor Yda:rrs
EZ5S ',ON dSXO!SrD

Ez0zl ir /7 r 0 arvo saro^flr
r3rrrf -9r09'o{ raro^Nr

drr.rvNIxI,L!J"I.ls
sdlr.l fimr3r e{x1vc31

rrrn sJIm rcfticsr
sdrr{ xrvrs 3mY93r

3dYJ 'IYJIT',DS13

szaz/a1/ta saozgat

rosssssY 
^lxnol 

Ycarls
szozl r0 / zo srvs sJro^xr

I9Z'6I 'ON sJIOANI
9Z0Z ACVJSG OSTVXITSS

:rdrr )ssIJ rJds^od
)us1f Il-NnoJ ro rJr,rso

srNsHSssSSv rtd3dodd
IiIIH:'OV|\AH SSIII':lJYiI

I]ERSJTOIN! Xin

srjsfoEd T{rrd\aJ
llo,rsNrn

suarns\aJdr,

oNrlri o!{v 5 IoroJ&r

!5rzr rl }fatl]
9r09 rsAY8I IerOv

mEqvirirvd
TXYS r rms fXSVIVJ

vzzrd oror^ rr
'rs,roE .{&rdq



1

4A
. 

<
0.1

fr

P
E

1

,Fi,E

?

E
8

u3E

e4

s!

..

E

EE1EII

;fr;t.,,;



,l
.

1

1
1

E

,h

r..i9^

au



;

1
1

E
E

*E E5

3

5E

;



tsIt;

IS
I

"E<
.

z

zza2ud
a1ela 

=

UE

3

Eh ;x

2

'i

'1

.

E
EE

)

E

a

;



"9as

E2

bH;I
llts

IE

^

^

I

-[

j

i

E

cE4

o



x

1

.H
8:5:t6

aa

!E
: ";

38?5

42

sEE4

3E2r4

:813

fr,bE3
sEEg

fi 1EH
82E

E

8
e

5I2ag

5EIE

l81B

,--

IJ

..,

3,z

osT
F

s8t6

A

$5

;

3

aE



si.z/02lr0 rrYls.cz0.rs3l1AE3S TVTJNVNTT

szc./az/.a au.szazazt!rr0ofN3/!r

ezat/az/ta .zaza.td:crd9 iioroN

rgzl,oN lmorJY
s.0al32l20 3r,vo !31o^xr

szoz/oz/ta.zaaa.t

NOISSI'&OJ rlXJlOJ YA{:IIS
sao z/rrl t0 srYs l3ro xr

I9TOS-ANI 'ON 33IOANI
,rdc

Jtroddns vrorH Norssrrs{oJ
rzlrz ,tr sgrr^rgs Yrqsn/u

szozlrzl z0 srYq sJro^Nr

szot/az/to eza.n.t

!zozl1rl.0 srvo rsro^xr
zz zasr0 eJloANr

0qzJ1'l ssr'Iddns ezaz/az/ta.zataat

sz0zlzrlzo arvo slro^Nr

5.a./tt/ra o! szozlr0lr0 HoIl

@rrdrfrs.s

5^rrs11 xfelJ



t;

,t, ,)

a.,

E?

8H
8it

I

z

5 .s
6^94

Eexe!iI

-I

i

H
ez9 

e

iaI6

2

hE

E

A

Etia



s.az/iz/ta -sstL.1

s.czl3:/rc !:vc !r1oNr

.L!goovolIlN,^oJ\..zsls
00000-9tlrrr oN J{noJJv
5z0zl.r/r0 Efvq 3r;o^!r

5LI}'50 ON SJIOAN'

'J,Jrro s,drrlsBs A.rNnoa \adrsrs
szozlezl.o srvq aJro^Nr

1610.5 0N sJro xr
dr, rzx9 r dsl{ @NvJ

crs z00r9r{!os )Jors NoN

Jjoso s,rrrdrHs 
^rNnof 

vlruirls

s'r xNr r -zroo0r-oz

szaz/ L./ta t5r0Ls

t.a./tz/ta 31c6es

s.az/1./Ea szozLzt

sza./t./ta e6aalt zet.

rir30 (Nor 
^lNnof 

Ydrers
16f03 0!r Jnnof,Jv

SZoZl ralt o sJvo sJro^lt
5rr€11-Z9rZ O! sJro]\r,lt

sJwir lslx
.610€ 'or{ IxnoJJv

Eaoz16rlr0 elvo !trro^xr
ra3a.r- z9rz o Saro^xr

Idao ovoa r$mol vEnr1s
z6a0a o tlt!{orsna

qz0z16rlr0 srvo eJro^xr
r363aul-491? O SrrO/\Nl

srtYir asrror{r

IJ{CH SlIIflI]VI
€S ON JJ{NOJJY

sz0zl02lq0 srvq 33ro.1xr

s.az/Iz/tc t. szazY't13

.zaz/at/ta Na

NOTSSIT*iO3 IS sSAOdddY

iJNAOJ NOd,I\D

oJ llltj)oa v3r3ls xodi
t.r.Ia Jo sJNYrv€ aHl 5lrladsdsilvdL

TLLt'aa-etr tz-Ezoa oN NOIJnloslusJIlrO NoIsslr,lxoJ 
^lxnol 

NoLlraJ



szozl 11l r 0 lrvo 3JroN1

lrx3r zrt2.LxtHs
3^r3rs sNO,r NVr V SS. -14 Oli€13

JI'I1 IHtr\YIE
3r- t3'6r

rrz usoqox Nolv€ dsr
ueoloH is,

fixlns orcll/|ll rz0l r,r3a Nv -uno
rIca 3rr (noJ

"02 rJYrs r1.r No dtra
3r,u1 s19Nrs (norJ rIYraeF{N

rtx9r
694r. rxvld $rva rrr[rs rt'9

.r$f!rq se, no rlroro&rvrs 3eo!E
r/1\ L6rOaL 3^3e31S CNO1

r/1x r6i0r. r^rs1s J.roBs

ssYus/u usH,rv

ssvds/n !sH,r!-d 1

.0t r{:rH JxYir

x:rYrs 100l{/^10d

I

t

.I

,zaz I Lz/ tc arT'gZr.

. rs 'oN t3xorsni
sz0zl rzlr 0 3rvo ?rronxr

3r r r9zf 'oN 3J10nxr

ez0zlLzlr0 arvo arro.xr

Ez0zlrr/r0 lrvo sfro^Nr



!zc./rzlr0 !r,vo 3f, ronNr

T3s?rolo3ocE n

'rsslrs/orcwTn sNo.rTHe r'0' z9z

s,.Jlrda8s rrxooa \.lrsls
1rs!ro/o3(Malxr

ssrrr'rrJvj ,"]Nnoa vlralrs
sNorT(5 19 r' 00r

t6azr0szN oN ss1fl,l
€rgzErro oN lcroll,ll

szoz/rc /to dL s.o./10/.o
3532 - r0 - r0 r qorrsd 3cv?r:r^oJ cr{rs\rsI J^trro{no

rsezsrro on Ecro^xr
szoz/tt/to - szoz/|o/ to

t63z-r0-r0r cNrs\arl J,{srovno3N1 ,vsn 5NISY3.] JNslgvco

sz0zlr0lr0 3r!E

5Z0Z rtrvndslr

t.oa/ao/zt El'ca
I96i' O{ EJIONI

5a0z itNnr.ct
ssarAass TvNorsss.iord

!z0zl rol r r srts



szcal:c/r0 lrvc !:rIodir

arir doJrNoE llNoxrJrl3

..a./Lz/ta eer*s,

rdro cvod lJNno-i \adrlrs
!zczle./ro srvo lJroNr

09rrrsr oN sJro^xr
osrr s3rrls

,NTI'A,1EIHSN:N

rNsr r3s3!

sgsNgdxs oNv ssrlddrs
ssrEvrvs rrvJs

NOIIVNI(n'OOJ

$rvlr9 ssrr
srjlo^nr szoz ,\ll\mdss,
sgsNsdxs qNrc sryrddns

srrssrss qnv $rter(s rsvrs

Jrwda 1)r'vJsI ssrr' Tvrrcr Jlrstr
ssJro^x1 Eaoz i&mrla3t

s3rrl11J' OlrV S5!'!'r
IXA IJNNO3 r.Iro?IS

sa0zl or / a0 3r,vo 3Jro^]\lr

..az/a./ta

.za./L./ta s^r.oszt

ezoz/LZ/to aa\t Lzt

szo./Lz/to s/t1a6Lt

SsITIlI:)I1l
q z0 z/.2/ r0 3r,vo rrro^xl

9/r116rl ox iaro^N1
sJdvd rsm
srr,rr1lav,

5 a0 e /31/ a0 sJvo tJroltr
9/Z6e6rr ON sJroltr

sirNa l51N
SgIII']I'!l

suozlrzlfo Brva Barodr
9/S!r6rLON sfror}lr

sttIYd JSIN
ssrrllrJvr rrMoJ Y{dsrs
sz0zl92lr0:lw sJrodr

9/ fr36r r oN 3JrolNr
sJrNd l51r,iosf\.doddolNr'I3,It^m5

r€r6.5v or xa orsoJ
rz0./er/ zr 3lvo 3aro^xr



! zc a /sar rc csrnili! z0 r

rz0zlr0l6c !r,vc ar10^x1

rNsr,{,[vdi1r!.1&50 o:rHr,

9t .1r !!ri oroes:lrE

?s

raSs sale 
^rarq 

rsxtlv
lsoos .trnoa A.rJtr1otr \rEasrs

lrlrddv rJNnof, YdJrrs
norrvrs Nr\.{ oro€s,l.lr g

'liso slrr or,Ilrl.J]J
ri30 slrr NorsNl,

ql]\/sorxo,rlo Notsxl|l
]l3q r{r! o.rr3frNo4

sns dr30 r3{rN
-lvi4vodg s rosa/ElaroJ as

sYr{qrYd sral n z9z or^ dl
9axx.3rlot^,)

.a dx ,.s s-J-trs o-rM
6q IG..6/ar^d

szoz/32/ta szozs.t

.zoz/1t /to ot szoz / az/za
00-a..rz-6661 oN rxno3fv

\.lrrISIS SSJNSIOSSNOJ dO T J]TJ JO IJII

szoz/Lz/to s.fJvo!.s

Ez0zl.r/r0 erYE arroAxr
z rzs9srr rrrrrzrD0 *J,Jr!

!.02lzrlr0 srvo 1.Irs
9-0r2..r0 - rrrarz!'0 $J".av

Hailvasro Tv ororr
Eaoz161l.0 fi,no 3J1o^N1

t - a6160rr -zrt6ia9rr oN rxnoJ:v
,r,rr! n sr5 Tm1x,vN

.za./1./\a szozazt

e.rrrlo srrsn

^1l\Es 
rNr,1sno3v.

h 3Nr.r!no3v!'A!1r.{3€



r

2I

iel;
5"{
E

:i
A

.E
'2"

E

I

ig;:;s3E
,.F

E
,E

,E

'1td

:

E'"

6; i

E?s

EdE
rits3

(,E67

:x"24

6:l;
2

58

6

a5



I1I

I
E

 
F

 
iE

ac*

3c

1

e

!

3

z



,uxooJ Yddsrs is olvd Nsss svE Jxvir oN Jvrir qre s33dcv sv or{c 's,1svNos\aJr

NSES SVli rSHanO/\ Srrr JVIjJ rsaold snv ldvsssJsx adY rsEr J-{ni. 'NraBrH srxnoJsv
NseS a^VH Setrl^tss 3r(r rvllr Nredllr orr,vrs NoJlvs[rdxoc ?ro 3^r3J3d ol o]1x:x usx

-r'I.rY9S' elv Sirosrsd qshi{N NrHrril sHr rvrir, ,lrrrllstr 3r / / SNIoNs doldld itHI xor :r^oec 3Hr ror srddoJ
Nr strorrv9rleo so JI1oa:v no sr ir0't63 !o Nos sEr dor ri']oJ yunsls Jo soMr !,r1 JsNr!5v sJx\a!:rftr

sxrt.rl 3lr! JlE rrrrdEJ o< sdsxorssrmoa ,o cavos

6 sz,/!r/t ar€o



E9YJSOA

rct rr Hxvl{ \ldsd

rr3!J/3CCnr

1E9 . rr]Jvlr tJrJ
*0€ rT elrv}r ].raa

?J^vN:$uYh/sxrvdlu c rmms

rel,rr xr/Yrvo u nar{a)

3dYdcan/sl vrf xrvri/aNoHa ar

I59'1.H]JYIi !fJII
IOE'II HfiLYX YlId

ssv31 r{sNdroo:r

rsrrarNr/YrYs d!r".ldr{oa

srr.Iddlrs
9NrHsrlsnd r SxrJxrdd

aoYEso/srrryN Nrv /4{oridslsr
iSYJ5Od

IE9 
' 

H'JYI{ \'JI!
lof' r ! lrf.Lvr{ Y{ld

srrr(rarna3,
s3trr^uils Tvrsl/lYNorsserord

r3 E3lxr/vrYo 8!$dr{or

t!9 .-lr]J,Vr{ \aJrr



r0r .r nJrttH raxsd

3cvdu.i c,/ !r$cN!r^11vl,,r/ sNoHdsr-er

r.lilo xld

IS9 /'II.JVI{ 1i.JIJ

s,'NJJITTO OSJarls
s90nf grvsoxa

SJNYdNSNI SIIII,sX
'1glll

ssvd9dn / srNYlrlJ.ilr\.{/ sxoiasql,I
SJNYXO'ITI I{TOdIN'

lsg r-raJ.llr v)r,
i0 r 'rr EaJ,cr Ydsd

,{vd 3r{rldslo
sSrd\fivs eru,-rea
sanfifrvs sl,tllJ.-liJrr

NOrJr{giao

't

est:rl rl:trldrnos
drnod/sNrNrY&/ararsvr!,11^rJ

a(\.d9dn/3:l!{Ytr!lxft x/eNoHis rsr

*99',02 HarVX VESd 31

ts9 .-ll:)Jvl{ \aJI'
loa rl ltalvx \.d3ir

sllrrflvs slul-1arl
irErcs s, alrlJl o otD?14

$alr4rJrod[s a\41

gSYfl JTIlNaIIlos
AJNYdIISNI EIIIJE}

1Stu
sSIlddJls

ssad Norl\al]sr9ra
r€Io xsd
9nrcco'l

r I9-a - ir-]Lw tajlJ
toa rr Huvr €ra

s!!{YNS eXrr-11tr
r8arvs s,'rvrarlro o3Jae13

saexnsvsll,

slNYans r rrdrxr{

i.rr B !z/!r/i :31?o



.i

In

3

i2

*E
E

E
6

Ie

E

E

3

,E
hE

9

i
ii

;l5
,

.,

I 
q":

*E
O

E
 

I



000'sg dEor{,.r TvrrdYJ

000'ss u3(lNn Tv.Lldvs

l)NvNlrnlvx/sIIvdsr rNroT ros
!oYrran/3}wNsrxrYlr/3NoHdr,I3r

turJ )r3rra rlr3t\od

:raNvursNr asdrrsu

s loo8,ls / sNorrxs^ioJ
ts, . -HJIvr.r vJIJ

tor rr HJr,vx rdsd

000'Es rroNn 'rvJrdYJ

l:]'fr!r,nrrx/sdrraer cNro,,Irnq

lsvd5dn/3rrfclrrlluvx/ sNoHdelar
3tlr slt{nta s.c'l

000'9s dlofln TrIrdr.J

lrNN3urw/sxrYd!x cr{rmrnq
Sqvdtdn/ 3}wlfirNr\.,l/ aNoHd!.1rr

frirr:€ !z/erl6 r€rp6



EJNNI"dNSNI IIIIEI

s3fr^d3s lj\ad,Lr{oa

r59..}rarY{trJI!
10r rr ritrrw @!d

sJrd\nYs erlr-rnri
sl,uu IJ!i{d5 rro

SgITYIYS SXI.L-TInI
cnru s3!a Hucora rrc

9NIdOJINOln 
'INOII-JAI3

soxnodSdrvd ddj{ srcrl
sLrlord 'rvrrdYJ

N!!3adorN3 ,e

3^rrflsrts1

ssJrArss J.JvuiNotr

S3NVTSTSSY lvrX:rd rrssd

3]NVdJ]SNI :ISdITST

slJr/llss DirdJNoJ
IS9'' HJTYX \DI'

*0r'r'r HrJw vasd

s!ai^x3s a93r/irNcrss3lord

000 93 aaoNn 'lvJra() 6564-3t-60s
rB-r99 r asvet JNandroot 36aa-3t-60q

slfivlmsnr agdr#ra 299?-3t-605
rg9',a-ra{u EJrd aooa - 3t -608

to rt rl,iLlr vl3d 90oa-3t-60!
99',916 SsrEYnrS itlrlJ-fitu 200?- St-60q

or{Iu NOIJ"'rsIaISIs Il4c lilor.

6C ZaB',L NOrJnSraJSrs C fVJ,OL.r

sJJslord J-NYd9 T?lo!,r



I;
,Es

E{3

4

T38x

E8t-

;2!

4iI

E8

I

1i

t
:?8

,
E?

if?

'e
i!

h[[[5[

;



,8H
I

?2E
E

ffts

e

t:

o



 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
Sierra County, New Mexico 

Resolution No. 2025-31 
 

Indigent Claims 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical 
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of 
$10,027.51 
 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and 
reasonable payment of claims, and; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve 
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of: 
 

Sole Community Providers in the amount of $10,027.51 
 
To be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2024-2025 FY Budget. April 22, 2025 
 
      Board of County Commissioners   
      Sierra County, NM 
   
            
      TRAVIS DAY, CHAIRMAN 
 
            
Attest:      JAMES PAXON, VICE-CHAIRMAN 
 
            
AMY WHITEHEAD    WILLIAM HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE 
 
 
 
 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 
Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  2025-31 
 
 
 
CLAIMS APPROVED FOR  $10,027.51  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
VENDOR#   NAME      TOTAL   AMOUNT 
         CLAIMS  
  
5464   CONCORD RADIOLOGY        2  $66.94 
1200   COUNTY OF SOCORRO         1      $134.00 
2775   LUNA COUNTY DETENTION CENTER       1      $2,713.55 
2853   MIMBRES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL       4  $4,313.67 
3281   SIERA VISTA HOSPITAL        4  $2,799.35 
      



©IHS Source Totals Report
Issued 04/15/25 County Of Sierra

Batch Dates 04/22/2025 through 04/22/2025
For Vendor: All Vendors

Source Description Amount Billed Amount Paid

02 Jail - In House Inmate Service 2,847.55 2,847.55
04 Jail - Hospital Out-Patient 38,780.44 6,838.50
05 Jail - Lab/X-Ray 7,420.36 341.46

Expenditures 49,048.35 10,027.51
Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total 49,048.35 10,027.51

Source Totals Report Detail
Invoice # Source DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid

INMATE*1200*21 02 02/28/2025 134.00 134.00
INMATE*2775*55 02 03/11/2025 2,713.55 2,713.55

2 invoices, 2 line items 2,847.55 2,847.55

74063*3281*1 04 03/11/2025 416.00 283.78
74451*3281*2 04 03/09/2025 85.00 85.00
16081*2853*1 04 12/20/2024 41.30 17.82
16081*2853*1 04 12/20/2024 452.56 21.97
16081*2853*1 04 12/20/2024 360.96 27.86
16081*2853*1 04 12/20/2024 197.55 20.20
16081*2853*1 04 12/20/2024 140.09 8.93
16081*2853*1 04 12/20/2024 109.54 13.45
14382*2853*1 04 01/05/2025 4,938.60 338.23
14382*2853*1 04 01/05/2025 2,271.76 338.23
14382*2853*1 04 01/05/2025 6,615.74 338.23
14382*2853*1 04 01/05/2025 1,655.60 386.95
14382*2853*1 04 01/05/2025 1,398.98 170.72
14382*2853*1 04 01/05/2025 215.94 0.00
14382*2853*1 04 01/05/2025 321.55 44.51
16929*3281*2 04 08/30/2024 15.00 0.00
16929*3281*2 04 08/29/2024 3.00 0.00
16929*3281*2 04 08/29/2024 242.75 40.93
16929*3281*2 04 08/29/2024 161.20 48.32
16929*3281*2 04 08/29/2024 85.91 30.11
16929*3281*2 04 08/29/2024 63.30 33.37
16929*3281*2 04 08/29/2024 55.78 18.44
16929*3281*2 04 08/29/2024 657.34 452.81
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 43.37 17.82
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 665.63 18.76
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 475.19 21.97
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 441.23 24.07
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 303.60 25.94
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 99.93 34.96
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 209.32 81.68
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 115.02 13.45
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 601.64 102.89
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 574.67 102.89
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 4,938.60 338.23



16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 2,433.39 571.71
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 950.01 131.24
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 333.98 44.51
16854*2853*1 04 01/29/2025 2,697.40 781.93
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 6.00 0.00
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 4.50 0.00
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 571.66 409.53
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 190.34 48.84
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 170.00 23.29
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 161.20 48.32
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 161.20 48.32
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 156.01 31.66
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 119.01 26.71
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 85.91 30.11
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 85.91 30.11
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 76.00 0.00
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 60.59 32.79
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 58.26 16.64
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 86.00 86.00
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 1,031.07 720.89
74451*3281*1 04 03/09/2025 368.35 253.38

7 invoices, 55 line items 38,780.44 6,838.50

16854*5464*1 05 01/29/2025 30.00 9.55
16854*5464*2 05 01/29/2025 149.00 47.84
16854*5464*2 05 01/29/2025 31.00 9.55
61401*2853*1 05 03/05/2025 4,938.60 124.61
61401*2853*1 05 03/05/2025 2,271.76 149.91

3 invoices, 5 line items 7,420.36 341.46

Grand Totals 49,048.35 10,027.51

12 invoices listed.
62 line items listed.



©IHS Amount Paid to Vendors Page 1

Issued 04/15/25 County Of Sierra
Batch Dates 04/22/25-04/22/25

Vendor # Name
Total

Claims
Total

Amt Paid

VN % of
Grand
Total

Unique
Clients

Avg. Cost
Per Client

5464 Concord Radiology 2 66.94 0.7% 1 66.94
1200 County Of Socorro 1 134.00 1.3% 1 134.00
2775 Luna County Detention Center 1 2,713.55 27.1% 1 2,713.55
2853 Mimbres Memorial Hospital 4 4,313.67 43.0% 4 1,078.42
3281 Sierra Vista Hospital 4 2,799.35 27.9% 3 933.12

Grand Total: 12 10,027.51 100.0% 8 1,253.44



























ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT 

Total 901 

ACCOUNT 

ACCOUNT 

R E C ON C I L I A T I ON 

March 31, 2025 

XXXXX5958 2 YR C.D. CITIZENS BANK 4.00% 

XXXXX5959 2 YR C.D. CITIZENS BANK 4.00% 

XXXXX5960 1 YR C.D. CITIZENS BANK 4.00% 

XXXXX5961 1 YR C.D. CITIZENS BANK 4.00% 

XXXXX7418 2 YR C.D. FIRST SAVINGS 4.06% 

XXXX8197 MMA FIRST SAVINGS 3.04% 

STO # 793S GENERAL LGIP-NM STATE TREAS URER 

XXXXX6311 MMA-LANDFILL F CITIZENS BANK 

STO # 7955 LGIP-NM STATE TREAS URER (FLOOD) 

CITIZENS BANK-P UBLIC F UNDS NOW 

LESS: OUTSTANDING CHECKS - TREAS URER 

LESS: OUTSTANDING CHECKS -ACCOUNTS PAYABLE/ PAYROLL 

CASH ON HAND 

CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS 

In Transit 

Payroll (not in Triadic to balance) 

ADP Payroll Fee 

Total 

TFFS 

2.53% 

4.34% 

Maturity 

8/22/2026 

8/22/2026 

3/10/2026 

3/31/2026 

3/3/2025 

4.34% 

281,122.36 

288,107.59 

290,411.46 

152,761.67 

80,953.33 

105,883.33 

3,504,608.63 

4,703,848.37 

157,575.29 

1,787,956.58 

6,649,380.24 

14,494,426.57 

(250.00) 

(474,695.90) 

14,019,480.67 

360.00 

6,980.48 

(50.00) 

315,711.35 

2,782.42 

6,649,380.24 

20,994,645.16 

20,994,645.16 







")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

8

93

106

107

110

109

111

7983

86

87

79

7

96

7

8

101

72

HANCOCK STREET

Legend

Request to Vacate

Parcels

VR 25-001 - Request to Vacate portion of Sixth Street in Chloride

.
1 inch = 120 feet

WALL STREET

WATER STREET

CONCORD STREET

Owner #20386
Belvin

(Lots 1-6, Block 11)

GARFIELD STREET

S
IX

T
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S
E

V
E

N
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T

9

14

1311

12
8

7

10

Owner #20312
Belvin

(Lots 1-12, Block 9)

F
IF

T
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T





1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SIERRA AND  

SOUTHWEST OFFICE SOLUTIONS, INC  
 

April 22nd, 2025 
 
Commissioners, 

 
We are due to renew our agreement with Southwest Office Solutions for the Xerox 

machines located within each department.  
 
We have worked with Southwest Office Solutions to perform a re-assessment of our 

printing needs, and a few machines were found to be over-sized for their department’s usage. 
These machines were right-sized within the proposal to be in-line with actual use, with most 
departments able to reduce monthly costs this way. We are also working to streamline or 
automate the processes around re-ordering printer paper and toner.  

 
The pricing for the machines within the lease agreement is set per State Price 

Agreement #30-00000-23-00038 AJ. Because of the reasons listed above, we believe the 
attached proposal best meets the needs of the county. 
 
 
Please see the attached Xerox Lease Agreements for more details: 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
-Isaac Rivers 
Chief Procurement Officer 
 
 
 
Notes: ______________ Approved: _______ Date:   _______ 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

Thomas Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

 

 
 
 

Travis Day,   
 Commission Chair 

575-894-6215 

James E. Paxon, 
Commission Vice-Chair 

575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215  

Joshua Baker 
Sheriff 

575-894-9150 

Amber Vaughn 
County Manager 

575-894-6215 
1712 N Date St. Suite D 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 
 



/SPA_Signature/                                          SPD_Amd_General_009_Rev_08_0822 

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM  87502 (505) 827-0472 

 

State of New Mexico 
General Services Department 

Purchasing Division 
 

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment 
 

Awarded Vendor: 
0000008584 
Xerox Corporation 
201 Merritt 7 
Norwalk, CT 06851 

 
Contact: John Gonzales 
Email: John.Gonzales@xerox.com 
Telephone No.:  (512) 298-8147    

 Number:  30-00000-23-00038AJ 
 
Amendment No.:  One 
 
Term:  August 14, 2024  July 31, 2026 

  
Ship To: 
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions, 
institutions, political subdivisions and local 
public bodies allowed by law. 

 Procurement Specialist:  Theresa Mendibles 
 
Telephone No.: (505) 795-1894 
 
Email: theresa.mendibles@gsd.nm.gov  

Invoice: 
As Requested at Time of Order 

 

  

Title: Multi-Function Devices and Related Software, Services and Cloud Solutions 

This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof. 

Change Vendor POC: 

From:         To: 
Michele Devall 
Email: michele.devall@xerox.com 
Telephone No.: (225) 937-8579 

John Gonzales 
Email: John.Gonzales@xerox.com 
Telephone No.: (512) 298-8147 

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

Accepted for the State of New Mexico 

/Purchasing_Agent/  Date: 
Dorothy Mendonca 
New Mexico State Purchasing Agent  

This Agreement was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent

1/7/2025



Lease Agreement 

Customer: COUNTY OF SIERRA 

BillTo: COUNTY OF SIERRA 
TREASURER 
1712 N DATE ST 

Install: COUNTY OF SIERRA 
TREASURER 
1712 N DATE ST 

TRUTH OR CONSEQUE, NM 87901-

3702 

TRUTH OR CONSEQUE, NM 87901-3702 

State or Local Government Negotiated Contract : 072848600 

Solution 

Product Description Agreement Information 
Item 

1. C8230H2 (XEROX C8230H2) 

- Office Finisher Lease Term: 

- Customer Ed Purchase Option: 

- Analyst Services 

2. C8230H2 (XEROX C8230H2) 

- Customer Ed Lease Term: 

- Analyst Services Purchase Option: 

3. C8230H2 (XEROX C8230H2) 

- 1 Line Fax Lease Term: 

- Convenience Stapler Purchase Option: 

- Customer Ed 
- Analyst Services 

4. C8230H2 (XEROX C8230H2) 

- 1 Line Fax Lease Term: 

- Office Finisher Purchase Option: 

- Convenience Stapler 
- Customer Ed 
- Analyst Services 

5. C8245H2 (XEROX C8245H2) 

- Office Finisher Lease Term: 

- 2/3 Hole Punch Purchase Option: 

- Convenience Stapler 
- Customer Ed 
- Analyst Services 

-~-
Authorized Signature 

Customer acknowledges receipt of the terms of this agreement 
which consists of 5 pages including this face page. 

Signer: ___________ _ Phone: (575)894-6215 

Signature: Date: 

48 months 
FMV 

48 months 
FMV 

48 months 
FMV 

48 months 
FMV 

48 months 
FMV 

Trade Information 

- Xerox C8145 S/N EHQ230613 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

- Xerox C8145 S/N EHQ230666 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

- Xerox C8145 S/N EHQ230384 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

- Xerox C8145 S/N EHQ230217 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

- Xerox C8155 S/N EHQ230388 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

Thank You for your business! 

Requested 
Install Date 

4/15/2025 

4/15/2025 

4/15/2025 

4/15/2025 

4/15/2025 

This Agreement is proudly presented by Xerox and 

Brett Flynn 
(505)850-8884 

For information on your Xerox Account, go to 
www.xerox.com/AccountManagement 

WS Al4490 04/8/2025 10:31 :48 Confidential - Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. Page 1 of 5 

1 3 7 6 8 4 8 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 5 0 



Lease Agreement 

Solution (Cont'd) 

Product Description 
Item 

6. C8245H2 (XEROX C8245H2) 

- 1 Line Fax 
- Convenience Stapler 
- Customer Ed 
- Analyst Services 

c-= 

Monthly Pricing 

1. C8230H2 $142.96 

2. C8230H2 $122.50 

3. C8230H2 $141.35 

4. C8230H2 $161.80 

5. C8245H2 $171 .17 

Agreement Information 

Lease Term: 
Purchase Option: 

1: Black and All Prints 
White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints 
Impressions 

1: Black and All Prints 
White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints 
Impressions 

1: Black and All Prints 
White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints 
Impressions 

1: Black and All Prints 
White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints 
Impressions 

1: Black and All Prints 
White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints 
Impressions 

48 months 
FMV 

$0.0066 

$0.0450 

$0.0066 

$0.0450 

$0.0066 

$0.0450 

$0.0066 

$0.0450 

$0.0061 

$0.0450 

Trade Information 

- Xerox C8155 S/N EHQ230542 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

Requested 
Install Date 

4/15/2025 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

WS Al4490 04/812025 10:31 :49 Confidential - Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
1 3 7 6 8 4 8 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 5 0 



Lease Agreement 

--
Monthly Pricing (Cont 'd) 

6. C8245H2 $156.88 1: Black and All Prints $0.0061 - Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
White - Pricing Fixed for Term 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints $0.0450 
Impressions 

Total $896.66 Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes) 

WS AI4490 04/8/2025 10:31 :49 Confidential - Copyright10 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
1 3 7 6 8 4 8 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 5 0 



Lease Agreement 

BillTo: COUNTY OF SIERRA 
TREASURER 
1712 N DATE ST 

TRUTH OR CONSEQUE, NM 87901-

3702 

Install: COUNTY OF SIERRA 
DETENTION 
311 N DATE ST 

TRUTH OR CONSEQUE, NM 87901-2362 

State or Local Government Negotiated Contract : 072848600 

Solution 

Product Description 
Item 

1. C8230H2 (XEROX C8230H2) 

- 1 Line Fax 
- Int Office Finisher 
- Customer Ed 
- Analyst Services 

~ 

Monthly Pricing 

1. C8230H2 $148.01 

Total $148.01 

Agreement Information 

Lease Term: 
Purchase Option: 

1: Black and All Prints 
White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints 
Impressions 

48 months 
FMV 

$0.0066 

$0.0450 

Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes) 

Trade Information 

- Xerox C8145 S/N EHQ230619 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

Requested 
Install Date 

4/15/2025 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

WS Al4490 04/8/202510:31 :49 Confidential- Copyright<t> 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. Page 4 of 5 
1 3 7 6 8 4 8 0 1 0 0 4 0 0 5 0 



Lease Agreement 

Terms and Conditions 

INTRODUCTION: 
1. NEGOTIATED CONTRACT. The Products are subject solely to the terms in the 
Negotiated Contract identified on the race or this Agreement. and, for any option you 
have selected that is not addressed in the Negotiated Contract, the then-current 
standard Xerox terms ror such option. 
GOVERNMENT TERMS: 
2. REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES. This provision is applicable to 
governmental entities only . You represent and warrant, as or the date or this 
Agreement. that: (1) you are a State or a fully constituted political subdivision or agency 
or the State in which you are located and are authorized to enter into, and carry out. 
your obligations under this Agreement and any other documents required to be 
delivered in connection with the Agreement (collectively, the "Documents"); (2) the 
Documents have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by you in accordance 
with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances and regulations (including all applicable laws 
governing open meetings, public bidding and appropriations required in connection with 
this Agreement and the acquisition or the Products) and are valid, legal, binding 
agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms; (3) the person(s) signing the 
Documents have the authority to do so, are acting with the lull authorization or your 
governing body and hold the offices indicated below their signatures, each or which are 
genuine; (4) the Products are essential to the immediate performance or a 
governmental or proprietary function by you within the scope or your authority and will 
be used during the Term only by you and only to perform such function; (5) your 
payment obligations under this Agreement constitute a current expense and not a debt 
under applicable state law and no provision of this Agreement constitutes a pledge of 
your tax or general revenues, and any provision that is so construed by a court of 
competent jurisdiction is void from the inception of this Agreement; and (6) all payments 
due and to become due during your current fiscal year are within the fiscal budget of 
such year and are included within an unrestricted and unencumbered appropriation 
currently available for the Equipment, and it is your intent to use the Equipment for the 
entire Term and to make all payments required under this Agreement. II, through no 
action initiated by you, your legislative body does not appropriate funds for the 
continuation or this Agreement ror any fiscal year alter the first fiscal year and has no 
funds to do so from other sources, this Agreement may be terminated. To effect this 
termination, you must, at least 30 days prior to the beginning or the fiscal year ror which 
your legislative body does not appropriate funds for such upcoming fiscal year, notify 
Xerox in writing that your legislative body railed to appropriate funds and that you have 
made the required effort to find an assignee. Your notice must be accompanied by 
payment or all sums then owed through the current year under this Agreement. You will 
return the Equipment, at your expense, to a location designated by Xerox and, when 
returned , the Equipment will be in good condition and free or all liens and 
encumbrances. You will then be released rrom any further payment obligations beyond 
those payments due for the current fiscal year (with Xerox retaining all sums paid to 
date). 
3. FUNDING. This provision is applicable to governmental entities only. You represent 
and warrant that all payments due and to become due during your current fiscal year 
are within the fiscal budget of such year and are included within an unrestricted and 
unencumbered appropriation currently available for the lease or the Products, and it is 
your intent to use the Products for the entire lease term and to make all payments 
required under this Agreement. If (1) through no action initiated by you, your legislative 
body does not appropriate funds for the continuation or this Agreement ror any fiscal 
year after the first fiscal year and has no runds to do so from other sources, and (2) you 
have made a reasonable but unsuccessful effort to find a creditworthy assignee 
acceptable to Xerox in its sole discretion within your general organization who can 
continue this Agreement. this Agreement may be terminated. To effect this termination, 

you must, at least 30 days prior to the beginning or the fiscal year ror which your 
legislative body does not appropriate funds, notify Xerox in writing that your legislative 
body railed to appropriate funds and that you have made the required effort to find an 
assignee. Your notice must be accompanied by payment or all sums then owed 
through the current year under this Agreement. You will return the Equipment. at your 
expense, to a location designated by Xerox and, when returned, the Equipment will be 
in good condition and free or all liens and encumbrances. You will then be released 
from any further payment obligations beyond those payments due for the current fiscal 
year (with Xerox retaining all sums paid to date). 
SOLUTION/SERVICES: 
4. OVERSIZE PRINTS. Each print made on the following Equipment; C8230H2 and 
C8245H2, that is larger than 145 square inches (e.g., 11 x 17 = 187 square inches), but 
less than or equal to 491 mm in length, will register as two (2) prints on the applicable 
(B&W/color) meter, and, ror that Equipment with extra-long print capability, for any 
impressions greater than 491 mm will register up to lour (4) prints on the applicable 
(B&W/color) meter. 
PRICING PLAN/OFFERING SELECTED: 
5. FIXED PRICING. II "Pricing Fixed ror Term" is identified in Maintenance Plan 
Features, the maintenance component of the Minimum Payment and Print Charges will 
not increase during the initial Term of this Agreement. 
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS: 
6. REMOTE SERVICES. Certain models or Equipment are supported and serviced 
using product information that is automatically collected by Xerox or transmitted to or 
from Xerox by the Equipment connected to your network ("Remote Product Info") via 
electronic transmission to a secure off-site location ("Remote Transmission"). Remote 
Transmission also enables Xerox to transmit Releases or Software to you and to 
remotely diagnose and modify Equipment to repair and correct malfunctions. Examples 
or Remote Product Info include product registration, meter read, supply level, 
Equipment configuration and settings, software version, and problem/fault code 
information. Remote Product Info may be used by Xerox for billing, report generation, 
supplies replenishment, support services, recommending additional products and 
services, and product improvement/development purposes. Remote Product Info will be 
transmitted to and from you in a secure manner mutually agreeable to the parties. 
Remote Transmission will not allow Xerox to read, view or download the content or any 
or your documents or other information residing on or passing through the Equipment 
or your information management systems. You grant the right to Xerox, without charge, 
to conduct Remote Transmission for the purposes described above. Upon Xerox's 
request, you will (a) provide contact information for Equipment such as name and 
address or your contact and IP and physical addresses/locations or Equipment and (b) 
ensure that any Maintenance Release or Update released by Xerox to provide security 
patches, releases and/or certificates for the Remote Transmission and/or Software is 
promptly enabled by Customer upon notification by Xerox or by the Equipment or when 
otherwise made available on xerox.com. You will enable Remote Transmission via a 
method mutually agreeable to both parties, and you will provide reasonable assistance 
to allow Xerox to provide Remote Transmission. Unless Xerox deems Equipment 
incapable or Remote Transmission, you will ensure that Remote Transmission is 
maintained at all times Maintenance Services are being performed. II you are unable to 
maintain Remote Transmission, or if Xerox disables Remote Transmission from any 
Equipment at your request, or ii you disable Remote Transmission from any Equipment, 
Xerox reserves the right to charge you a per device ree for such affected Equipment 
due to the increased service visits that will be required in order to (x) obtain such 
information, (y) provide such transmissions, and (z) provide such Maintenance Services 
and Consumable Supplies that otherwise would have been provided remotely and/or 
proactively. 

I 

WS Al4490 04/8/202510:31 :49 Confidential - Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
1 3 7 6 8 4 8 0 1 0 0 5 0 0 5 1 



This page intentionally left blank 



Lease Agreement 

customer: COUNTY OF SIERRA 

BillTo: COUNTY OF SIERRA 
1712 N DATE ST STE D 

TRUTH OR CONSEQUE, NM 87901-

3702 

Install: SIERRA COUNTY 
DETENTION CENTER 
BOOKING 

311 N DATE ST 

TRUTH OR CONSEQUE, NM 87901-2362 

State or Local Government Negotiated Contract : 072848600 

Solution 

Product Description 
Item 

1. C8230H2 (XEROX C8230H2) 

- Office Finisher 
- Convenience Stapler 
- Customer Ed 
- Analyst Services 

--
Monthly Pricing 

Item Lease 

Agreement Information 

Lease Term: 
Purchase Option: 

Print Charges 

48 months 
FMV 

Trade Information 

- Xerox C8145 S/N EHQ230186 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

Requested 
Install Date 

4/15/2025 

Maintenance Plan Features 

I Minimum Payment I Meter Volume Band Per Print Rate I 
1. C8230H2 $151 .22 1: Black and All Prints $0.0066 

White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints $0.0450 
Impressions 

Total $151.22 Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes) 

----
Authorized Signature 

Customer acknowledges receipt of the terms of this agreement 
which consists of 3 pages including this face page. 

Signer: ___________ _ Phone: (575)894-6215 

Signature: Date: 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

Thank You for your business! 
This Agreement is proudly presented by Xerox and 

Brett Flynn 
(505)850-8884 

For information on your Xerox Account, go to 
www.xerox.com/AccountManagement 

WS Al4490 04/8/202510:31 :50 Confidential - Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. Page 1 of 3 
1 3 7 6 8 4 8 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 3 0 



Lease Agreement 

BillTo: COUNTY OF SIERRA 
1712 N DATE ST STE D 

TRUTH OR CONSEQUE, NM 87901 -

3702 

Install: COUNTY OF SIERRA 
2501 S BROADWAY ST 

TRUTH OR CONSEQUE, NM 87901-3152 

State or Local Government Negotiated Contract : 072848600 

Solution 

Product Description Agreement Information 
Item 

1. C8230H2 (XEROX C8230H2) 

- 1 Line Fax Lease Term: 48 months 

- Office Finisher Purchase Option: FMV 

- Convenience Stapler 
- Customer Ed 
- Analyst Services 

2. C8230H2 (XEROX C8230H2) 

- 1 Line Fax Lease Term: 48 months 

- Convenience Stapler Purchase Option: FMV 

- Customer Ed 
- Analyst Services 

Monthly Pricing 

1. C8230H2 $161.80 1: Black and All Prints $0.0066 
White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints $0.0450 
Impressions 

2. C8230H2 $141 .35 1: Black and All Prints $0.0066 
White 
Impressions 

2: Color All Prints $0.0450 
Impressions 

Total $303.15 Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes) 

Trade Information 

- Xerox C8145 S/N EHQ230614 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

- Xerox C8145 S/N EHQ230615 
Trade-In as of Payment 48 

Requested 
Install Date 

4/15/2025 

4/15/2025 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints 
- Pricing Fixed for Term 

WS Al4490 04/8/2025 10:31 :SO Confidential - Copyright~ 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. Page 2 ol 3 
1 3 7 6 8 4 8 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 3 0 



Lease Agreement 

Terms and Conditions 

INTRODUCTION: 
1. NEGOTIATED CONTRACT. The Products are subject solely to the terms in the 
Negotiated Contract identified on the face of this Agreement, and, for any option you 
have selected that is not addressed in the Negotiated Contract, the then-current 
standard Xerox terms for such option. 
GOVERNMENT TERMS: 
2. REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES. This provision is applicable to 
governmental entities only . You represent and warrant, as of the date of this 
Agreement, that: (1) you are a State or a fully constituted political subdivision or agency 
of the State in which you are located and are authorized to enter into, and carry out, 
your obligations under this Agreement and any other documents required to be 
delivered in connection with the Agreement (collectively, the "Documents"); (2) the 
Documents have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by you in accordance 
with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances and regulations (including all applicable laws 
governing open meetings, public bidding and appropriations required in connection with 
this Agreement and the acquisition of the Products) and are valid, legal, binding 
agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms; (3) the person(s) signing the 
Documents have the authority to do so, are acting with the full authorization of your 
governing body and hold the offices indicated below their signatures, each of which are 
genuine; (4) the Products are essential to the immediate performance of a 
governmental or proprietary function by you within the scope of your authority and will 
be used during the Term only by you and only to perform such function; (5) your 
payment obligations under this Agreement constitute a current expense and not a debt 
under applicable state law and no provision of this Agreement constitutes a pledge of 
your tax or general revenues, and any provision that is so construed by a court of 
competent jurisdiction is void from the inception of this Agreement; and (6) all payments 
due and to become due during your current fiscal year are within the fiscal budget of 
such year and are included within an unrestricted and unencumbered appropriation 
currently available for the Equipment, and it is your intent to use the Equipment for the 
entire Term and to make all payments required under this Agreement. If, through no 
action initiated by you, your legislative body does not appropriate funds for the 
continuation of this Agreement for any fiscal year after the first fiscal year and has no 
funds to do so from other sources. this Agreement may be terminated. To effect this 
termination, you must, at least 30 days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year for which 
your legislative body does not appropriate funds for such upcoming fiscal year, notify 
Xerox in writing that your legislative body failed to appropriate funds and that you have 
made the required effort to find an assignee. Your notice must be accompanied by 
payment of all sums then owed through the current year under this Agreement. You will 
return the Equipment. at your expense, to a location designated by Xerox and, when 
returned, the Equipment will be in good condition and free or all liens and 
encumbrances. You will then be released from any further payment obligations beyond 
those payments due for the current fiscal year (with Xerox retaining all sums paid to 
date). 
3. FUNDING. This provision is applicable to governmental entities only. You represent 
and warrant that all payments due and to become due during your current fiscal year 
are within the fiscal budget of such year and are included within an unrestricted and 
unencumbered appropriation currently available for the lease of the Products, and it is 
your intent to use the Products for the entire lease term and to make all payments 
required under this Agreement. If {1) through no action initiated by you, your legislative 
body does not appropriate funds for the continuation of this Agreement for any fiscal 
year after the first fiscal year and has no funds to do so from other sources, and (2) you 
have made a reasonable but unsuccessful effort to find a creditworthy assignee 
acceptable to Xerox in its sole discretion within your general organization who can 
continue this Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated. To effect this termination, 

you must, at least 30 days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year for which your 
legislative body does not appropriate funds, notify Xerox in writing that your legislative 
body failed to appropriate funds and that you have made the required effort to find an 
assignee. Your notice must be accompanied by payment of all sums then owed 
through the current year under this Agreement. You will return the Equipment. at your 
expense, to a location designated by Xerox and, when returned, the Equipment will be 
in good condition and free of all liens and encumbrances. You will then be released 
from any further payment obligations beyond those payments due for the current fiscal 
year (with Xerox retaining all sums paid to date). 
SOLUTION/SERVICES: 
4. OVERSIZE PRINTS. Each print made on the following Equipment; C8230H2, that 
is larger than 145 square inches (e.g .. 11 x 17 = 187 square inches). but less than or 
equal to 491 mm in length, will register as two (2) prints on the applicable (B&W/color) 
meter, and, for that Equipment with extra-long print capability, for any impressions 
greater than 491 mm will register up to four (4) prints on the applicable (B&W/color) 
meter. 
PRICING PLAN/OFFERING SELECTED: 
5. FIXED PRICING. If "Pricing Fixed for Term" is identified in Maintenance Plan 
Features, the maintenance component of the Minimum Payment and Print Charges will 
not increase during the initial Term of this Agreement. 
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS: 
6. REMOTE SERVICES. Certain models of Equipment are supported and serviced 
using product information that is automatically collected by Xerox or transmitted to or 
from Xerox by the Equipment connected to your network ("Remote Product Info") via 
electronic transmission to a secure off-site location ("Remote Transmission"). Remote 
Transmission also enables Xerox to transmit Releases of Software to you and to 
remotely diagnose and modify Equipment to repair and correct malfunctions. Examples 
of Remote Product Info include product registration, meter read, supply level, 
Equipment configuration and settings. software version, and problem/fault code 
information. Remote Product Info may be used by Xerox for billing, report generation, 
supplies replenishment, support services, recommending additional products and 
services, and product improvement/development purposes. Remote Product Info will be 
transmitted to and from you in a secure manner mutually agreeable to the parties. 
Remote Transmission will not allow Xerox to read, view or download the content of any 
of your documents or other information residing on or passing through the Equipment 
or your information management systems. You grant the right to Xerox, without charge, 
to conduct Remote Transmission for the purposes described above. Upon Xerox's 
request, you will (a) provide contact information for Equipment such as name and 
address or your contact and IP and physical addresses/locations of Equipment and {b) 
ensure that any Maintenance Release or Update released by Xerox to provide security 
patches. releases and/or certificates for the Remote Transmission and/or Software is 
promptly enabled by Customer upon notification by Xerox or by the Equipment or when 
otherwise made available on xerox.com. You wi ll enable Remote Transmission via a 
method mutually agreeable to both parties, and you will provide reasonable assistance 
to allow Xerox to provide Remote Transmission. Unless Xerox deems Equipment 
incapable of Remote Transmission, you will ensure that Remote Transmission is 
maintained at all times Maintenance Services are being performed. If you are unable to 
maintain Remote Transmission, or if Xerox disables Remote Transmission from any 
Equipment at your request. or if you disable Remote Transmission from any Equipment, 
Xerox reserves the right to charge you a per device fee for such affected Equipment 
due to the increased service visits that will be required in order to (x) obtain such 
information, (y) provide such transmissions, and (z) provide such Maintenance Services 
and Consumable Supplies that otherwise would have been provided remotely and/or 
proactively. 

WS Al4490 04/8/2025 10:31 :50 Confidential - Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
1 3 7 6 8 4 8 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 3 1 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-32 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING SIERRA COUNTY ROAD A013 AS A PUBLIC 
PRESCRIPTIVE EASEMENT 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a duly noticed, 
regular Commission meeting on April 22, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and 

WHEREAS, as reflected in Exhibit A, attached, Sierra County Road A013 has been reflected on 
the County road maintenance map and maintained by Sierra County as a County Road for over 
seven decades, since 1954; and 

WHEREAS, under New Mexico law, a public prescriptive easement may be established when a 
roadway has been openly, continuously, and notoriously used by the public for a period 
exceeding ten years without objection by the landowner; and 

WHEREAS, the legal principles articulated in Luevano v. Maestas, 1994-NMCA-051, ¶¶ 28-31, 
117 N.M. 580, 586–87, 874 P.2d 788, 794–95, support the recognition of a public prescriptive 
easement through long-standing public use, maintenance by the County, and public reliance; and 

WHEREAS, the essential elements of implied dedication include acts by the landowner that 
induce a belief that the landowner intended to dedicate the road to public use, public reliance on 
such acts, and County maintenance that demonstrates an offer and acceptance of dedication; and 

WHEREAS, in Trigg v. Allemand, 95 N.M. 128, 619 P.2d 572 (1980), the New Mexico 
Supreme Court recognized that a public easement by prescription is established when a 
landowner permits the free use of a roadway over their land for ten or more years; and 

WHEREAS, evidence indicates that Sierra County Road A013 has been regarded in the 
community as a public road, with consistent maintenance by the County, and continued listing as 
a public roadway, thereby demonstrating public reliance and public benefit; and 



__________________________________            ______________________________________ 
              Travis Day, Chairman James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds it in the public interest to formally 
recognize Sierra County Road A013 as a public prescriptive easement to ensure continued public 
access and County maintenance of the roadway. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County that Sierra County Road A013 is hereby recognized as a public prescriptive ea s(ement 
based on seven decades of County maintenance, public reliance, and the legal principles set forth 
in New Mexico case law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board directs County staff to 
take all necessary administrative actions to document this designation and to ensure the 
continued maintenance and accessibility of Sierra County Road A013 for public use. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 22nd day of April, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 



EXHIBIT A 



I

-

7------r

I

I

'/.?

="7=/-1. 14.,.4t
i.

I,UU

\\
.7,--\_ J

7
Z

tl I

\



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-33

APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAM OF THE 
SOUTH CENTRAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS, INC. 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 

WHEREAS, Sierra County (herein-after known as the "Member"), desires to be a participating member 
in the program and policy development for the South Central Council of Governments, Inc. (hereinafter known 
as "SCCOG"); and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable that an agreement setting forth the services to be performed by 
the SCCOG for the Member be entered into, wherewith the SCCOG is agreeing to furnish the following: 

A. Implement the work program as established by the SCCOG Board of Directors for the 2024-
2025 Fiscal Year.

B. Provide the Member, when requested, with technical, grant program planning, economic
development, strategic overall planning and management assistance.

C. Address problems, issues and opportunities of a regional nature which go beyond single
municipal or county jurisdictional boundaries and serve as a liaison and advocate for local
governments within the region at the state and federal levels.

D. Provide information dissemination about statewide regional and community initiatives to foster
greater coordination and efficiency of the programs.

WHEREAS, it is necessary to set forth the sum to be paid by the Member to the SCCOG as annual dues, 
thereby placing the Member with voting powers on the SCCOG Board of Directors, with an agreement to 
furnish the following: 

A. To participate, through their designated representatives or alternate, in the SCCOG's policy
development process by attending meetings, helping formulate the annual work program,
reviewing the SCCOG Goals and Objectives, and the District Comprehensive Economic
Development Strategy (CEDS).

B. To pay to the SCCOG the sum of Sl,219.00 annual membership dues as payment of the
aforementioned services for the period beginning July I, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025.

C. The Member hereby appoints _____________ , as their designated
representative and ____________ as alternate.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Member and the SCCOG hereby mutually agree to 
the aforementioned provisions of this Resolution and Agreement. 

DONE this ___ day of ___ , 2024 at ____________ , New Mexico. 

Attestation: 

Clerk, or other Authorized Official 

Attest 

Jay Annijo, Executive Director 

Member Government 

Signature of Authorized Official 

South Central Council of Governments, Inc. 

Chairman, Dr. Robert Coleman 



uth Centrul

lllembers

Sl.[e l aSislarcr
Senllor NlnO \ry Pap.o

Dolla Anr Cou ry

Cny olLas Cruc.'

Crt) ofSLrnlJrd Parl

Cr$ ofAnthD[]

Crt' ol Socom'

So(orro (oun)

Crtt o[ I nlll or Con'cqrc tl'

Sr.rh Court)

Town ol Nlc'rllr

Vrllngr ol llrtLh

Vrlhfc ol tvlagdrlc'la

Vrllag.ol Wllhanlsh0rS

( rl) dfl hpholtt Butr.

Lo$cr Rro CrandB Pubhc
Wlrcr l\ orl5 Aflrhono

Sor i\nonro Ih(url Donr.rtrc
WucrCo stlnrar Assocratlon

Doih Ann NlulLrnl Dor|eltr(
Wird. C$n\unrcr Assocrxhon

An(xnr) Wd(r& Sn r non
Dr'trrrt

OUNCIL OF COVERNM ENTS

I)istrict 7

June 15, 2024

County Manager
Siena County
l7l2 N. Date St. Suile D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Re: Request for Membership Dues for FY 2024-2025- lnvoice

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

This letter is a request to Siena County for your membership in the South Central
Council of Govemments (SCCOG) for FY 24-25. Please find enclosed a
membership dues invoice. This year's dues for the Siena County will remain the
same in the amount of$1,219.00.

It is required that your participation with the SCCOG be passed by resolution. For
your convenience, a resolution is enclosed for the goveming body's review and
approval.

Your membership and participation in the SCCOG is crucial to our concerted efforts
in the district. Ifyou have any questions with respect to our requesl, please contact
me at your earliest possible convenience.

S ly

Armijo
ecutive Direc

Enclosure

Mirr Otliue
PO Bo\ 1072

600 lhrt l9i,SurleB&C
fllphrnr Bun.. NNI 8791j

Pholl! i75-741-{357
I r\ 57i-7.u.50:l

Jay Armijo, Executive Director
Emair: jarmro@sccog-nm com

Website: rvrvrv.sccog'nnr conr

{
l!

LD
r!L

llcsilla Ollicc
P O Bo\ 297

?2.11 Avcndr d! tll$rlh
Ntc5rlln, NU 88046-029?

I nrnrl trgool)b) (rsccot- n corrl
Ph 57i-5:4-ll6l E\r ll0



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-34 

SUPPORTING CATRON COUNTY’S DECLARATION OF DISASTER DUE TO EXTREME 

AND CONTINUAL INJURY AND DAMAGE CAUSED BY MEXICAN GREY WOLVES 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a duly noticed, regular 
meeting on April 22, 2025, at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 North Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1, the powers of a county as a body politic 
and corporate shall be exercised by a Board of County Commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 authorizes counties to exercise all powers necessary 
and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity, and improve the 
comfort and convenience of their inhabitants; and, 

WHEREAS, Sierra County, Catron County, and Socorro County entered into a Joint Powers 
Agreement to establish the County Livestock Loss Authority (CLLA) to address the significant 
and disproportionate economic harms resulting from the implementation of the Mexican Grey 
Wolf Recovery Program (MGWRP); and, 

WHEREAS, livestock production remains a critical economic and cultural foundation of Sierra 
and Catron Counties, and the introduction and proliferation of Mexican grey wolves have led to 
sustained livestock losses in Catron County, which have increased exponentially in recent months 
to disaster levels, decimating the local ranching economy and causing growing impacts 
regionally; and, 

WHEREAS, Mexican grey wolves have become increasingly habituated and aggressive in 
Catron County, as evidenced by numerous incidents of wolves stalking children, roaming in and 
around communities, killing pets on front porches, and otherwise endangering the safety of 
residents and visitors, causing widespread fear and trauma in local communities; and, 



 
 

WHEREAS, Sierra County has recognized the urgency of these harms and recently transferred 
the fiscal responsibilities of the CLLA to Catron County in support of expanded and centralized 
coordination of response and compensation efforts; and, 

WHEREAS, the Catron County Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 56-
2025, on April 8, 2025, formally declaring a public-safety disaster in Catron County due to the 
threat of injury and damage caused by Mexican grey wolves; and, 

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 56-2025 acknowledges that all locally available public and private 
resources are insufficient to cope with the escalating wolf crisis; and, 

WHEREAS, Catron County’s emergency declaration invokes the use of all available county 
resources and necessary emergency powers, and formally requests immediate assistance and relief 
from the State of New Mexico and the federal government under the All Hazard Emergency 
Management Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 12-10-1 et seq., the New Mexico Civil Emergency 
Preparedness Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 12-10-1 to 12-10-11, and other relevant emergency statutes; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Sierra County acknowledges the inadequacy of local resources to respond to the 
severity of the crisis in Catron County, which continues to escalate and threatens broader regional 
economic stability, cultural heritage, and public health and safety. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County, that the County formally supports Catron County’s declaration of a public-safety disaster 
and urges the Governor of New Mexico and relevant state and federal agencies to immediately 
respond with funding, personnel, and emergency resources as requested by Catron County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of 
Commissioners finds that the conditions reported by Catron County constitute a continuing and 
regional emergency requiring urgent and sustained intergovernmental coordination. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Commission 
calls upon all appropriate agencies, including the New Mexico Department of Homeland Security 
and Emergency Management, the Department of Game and Fish, the Department of Finance and 
Administration, and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, to take immediate steps to mitigate 
further harm and to restore balance to the impacted areas. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 22nd day of April, 2025. 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
__________________________________             ______________________________________ 
              Travis Day, Chairman                                   James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 

( 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-35 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY MANAGER TO PURSUE 
DESIGNATION OF A SEGMENT OF COUNTY ROAD A05 AS PART OF THE RIO 

GRANDE TRAIL AND TURTLEBACK TRAILS NETWORK 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a duly noticed, regular 
meeting on April 22, 2025, at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 North Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1, the powers of a county as a body politic and 
corporate shall be exercised by a Board of County Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 authorizes counties to exercise all powers necessary and 
proper to provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity, and improve the comfort 
and convenience of their inhabitants; and 

WHEREAS, Sierra County is home to numerous outdoor recreation assets, including the Turtleback 
Trails Network and the Turtleback Mountain Trail, which enhance the County’s scenic and 
recreational opportunities and support local eco-tourism and quality of life; and 

WHEREAS, the Rio Grande Trail Commission, the Turtleback Trails Network, and the State of New 
Mexico’s Outdoor Recreation Division have expressed support for designating a segment of County 
Road A05, located on the east side of the Rio Grande, as an official segment of the Rio Grande Trail, 
to be integrated into the Turtleback Trails Network; and 

WHEREAS, this designation will not alter the physical condition, alignment, or public access of 
County Road A05, but will formally recognize its recreational value and may involve the future 
installation of interpretive or wayfinding signage; and 

WHEREAS, the designation aligns with Sierra County’s goals to promote outdoor recreation, public 
health, sustainable tourism, and environmental stewardship; and 



 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County that the County supports the designation of a segment of County Road A05 as a part of the 
Rio Grande Trail and the Turtleback Trails Network; 

NOW, THEREFOR, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Manager, Amber Vaughn, is 
hereby authorized to coordinate with the Rio Grande Trail Commission, the Planning Collaborative, 
and other relevant stakeholders, and to take all necessary administrative steps, including providing 
documentation or support for any application materials, to effectuate this designation. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 22nd day of April, 2025. 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
__________________________________             ______________________________________ 
              Travis Day, Chairman                                   James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

( 



 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
ORDINANCE 2025-003 AND PROCLAMATION 

RESTRICTING OPEN AND CONTROLLED BURNS  
IN THE UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF SIERRA COUNTY 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County held a public 
hearing on April 22, 2025, at 10 a.m. at the County Administration Building, 1712 North 
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901, to consider imposing restrictions on open 
and controlled burns; and, 
 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities, 
and also counties pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995), have the power to 
“protect generally the property of its municipality and its inhabitants” and to “preserve 
peace and order”; and,  
 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 et seq. provides that counties may 
adopt ordinances, not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations placed on 
counties, to discharge those powers necessary and proper to provide for the safety, 
preserve the health, promote the prosperity, and improve the morals, order, comfort and 
convenience of the county and its inhabitants; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the danger of brush fires, grass fires, forest fires and structure fires 
in the State of New Mexico and especially Sierra County and the surrounding 
jurisdictions is high; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds, based upon current 
drought indices published by the national weather service and other information supplied 
by the United States forest service and New Mexico State Forestry that severe drought 
conditions affect the unincorporated areas of Sierra County; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners provide and declare a 
moratorium on open and controlled burning as detailed herein within the unincorporated 
area of the County; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the possibility of fire situations will severely tax current local, state, 
and federal resources; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that there exists a danger 
to the public health, safety, and welfare of Sierra County. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND PROCLAIMED BY THE BOARD 
OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THAT: 

 
Section 1.   The Board of County Commissioners hereby declares that Sierra County  



 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

is suffering from severe drought conditions and high fire hazard, which 
represents a significant immediate threat to the peace, safety, health, and 
welfare of Sierra County. 

 
Section 2.   The following types of open burning shall be prohibited unless a  

permit is obtained from the County Emergency Services 
Administrator: 
A. Campfires ("Campfire" means a fire set for cooking, 

warming, or ceremonial purposes, which is not more than 
three feet in diameter by three feet high, and has had the 
ground five feet from the base of the fire cleared of all 
combustible material); 

B. Open fires; 
C. Open Burning, i.e., burning of croplands, fields, rangeland, 

debris burning, slash piles, prescribed burning, or weed 
burning is prohibited, except when all the following 
conditions are met: 

1. The cropland is irrigated;  
2. Burning is done with adequate planning;  
3. Adequate personnel are present to monitor and 

control the burn to ensure it does not become an 
uncontrolled fire;  

4. The burn area is secured from being 
uncontrolled at the end of daily operation; and 

5. At the beginning of each day, before ignition, 
the personnel responsible for the burn notifies 
the County Emergency Services Administrator 
and follows all local burning guidelines and 
20.2.60.111 NMAC, Open Burning of 
Vegetative Material related to state air quality; 
and, 

D. Any other smoke producing substance and material that 
creates a fire safety hazard.  

 
Section 3.  REPEAL OF PREVIOUS ORDINANCE 

 
This Ordinance & Proclamation hereby replaces, repeals and supersedes 
all previous Ordinances and Proclamations regulating open fires and  
fireworks. 

 
Section 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE AND DURATION 

 
Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-9 (C) (1997), the Board of County  
Commissioners hereby declares it is necessary for the public peace, health,  
safety and welfare that this Ordinance take effect immediately after 
passage. This Ordinance may be repealed by the Board or by a written  



 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

finding of the County Manager, after consultation with the Emergency 
Services Administrator, that conditions have improved to the point where 
this Ordinance is no longer necessary.  

 
Section 5.  ENFORCEMENT 

 
The Sheriff’s Department of Sierra County and any other legally qualified 
law enforcement officer or any of their agents shall have the ability to 
enforce this Ordinance/Proclamation. 

 
Section 6.   PERMITS 

 
The Sierra County Emergency Services Administrator may issue burn 
permits to allow for controlled fires (any fire that is not a campfire) 
between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 10:00 a.m. and to allow for campfires 
at any time of the day if the conditions are determined to be safe by the 
Emergency Services Administrator.  The Emergency Services 
Administrator may grant or deny permits to burn based on the relative 
humidity, wind conditions and available county fire-department manpower 
in the area of the proposed burn.   The Emergency Services Administrator 
may place additional conditions on a burn permit based on the condition of 
the area to be burned and atmospheric conditions at the proposed burn 
time.  The permit may be revoked at any time by the Emergency Services 
Administrator if the conditions for a safe burn cease to exist.   

 
Section 7. PENALTIES 

 
Any violation of this Ordinance/Proclamation shall be deemed a 
misdemeanor and punishable by a fine of not more than three hundred 
dollars ($300) and/or up to 90 days in jail. 

 
Section 8. SEVERABILITY 
 

If any article, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, 
provision or portion of any article, section, subsection, paragraph, 
sentence, clause, phrase or provision in this Ordinance/Proclamation is, for 
any reason, held to be unconstitutional, invalid or void, the remaining 
portion shall not be affected since it is the express intention of the Sierra 
County Board of County Commissioners to pass such article, section, 
subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or provision and every part 
thereof separately and independently from every other part. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Approved, Adopted, and Ordained this 22nd day of April, 2025. 
 
 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
__________________________ 
TRAVIS DAY, CHAIR 
 
 
__________________________    
JAMES PAXON, VICE-CHAIR 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
  
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  
 


	AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Regular Meeting - March 18th, 2025

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Resolution No. 2025-30 AP
	B. Resolution No. 2025-31 Indigent Claims

	PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS
	C. Assessor Annual Report 

	BOARD OF FINANCE 
	A. March Reconciliation 

	NEW BUSINESS
	A. Petition for Road Vacation VR25-001

	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENTS
	A. Lease Agreement Between the County of Sierra and Southwest Office Solutions

	RESOLUTION-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	A. Resolution No. 2025-32
	B. Resolution No. 2025-33
	C. Resolution No. 2025-34
	D. Resolution No. 2025-35
	E. Ordinance No. 2025-003


